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to furnish and install what is called a heating plant they would cer­
tainly have authority to do so. 

See: 
State vs. Cave, 20 :liont. 469; 
Vol. 35 CYC 946. 

You·rs very truly, 
ALBIDRT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

County Treasurer, Amount of Bond for Depositing County 
Funds. Bond, Amount of Where County Funds Are Deposited. 
Surety Bond, Amount Of, 

- When the county treasurer deposits money belonging to the 
county with any bank he must require fr-Om such bank a good 
and sufficient bond in double the amount deposited signed by 
three or more sureties which must be approved by the county 
commissioners. A surety company bond must be in the same 
amount. 

The county treasurer is not permtited to take any other 
security than the bond provided by law. 

Hon. w. L. Ford, 
County Attorney, 

-White Sulphur Springs, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

December 7th, 1911. 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of November 29th, requesting 
my official opinion upon the following questions: 

1. "In depOSiting funds of the county with a bank, can 
the treasurer accept a bond in a sum leSIS than double the 
amount of the deposits, and equal to the amount of such de­
posits, if such bond is given by a surety company authorized 
to -do business in this state?" 

2. "Can a treasurer accept other s(;curities, such as muni­
cipal bonds, government bonds, etc., in lieu of or in addition 
to the bond provided in Section 3003 of the Revised Codes; 
that is, if $20,000 is! depooited with a bank, can the treaimrer 
acc6fpt a bond as provided ,by said Sec. 3003 for $20,000 and 
municipal bonds to the value of $20,000, as security for such 
de[losit?" 
In reply to the foregoing question'S, I beg to affirm your opinion 

upon each of said que'3tions as follows: 
Section 3003, Revised Codes, provides that in the event the county 

treasurer shall deposit moneys ,belonging to the county with any 
national, state or private bank, he shall rP.quke from such bank or 
banks, a good and sufficient bond in double the amount deposited, 
signed by three or mort! good and sufficient sureties, which must be 
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approved by the board of county commissioneril and filed wlth the 
county clerk of the county. 

By the provisions of Sec. 4179. Revised Codes, such bond may be 
executed by a surety company qualified to do business in this state. 
Surety companies are permitted to act as sureties on bond;;; in the 
same manner as individuals and Section 3003, above referred to, re­
quires the bond to be taken in double the amount deposited, and you 
are therefore, advised that you must require a 'bond in such amount, 
whether sUlCh bond is a surety company bond, or a bond signed by 
three or more individuals., ail the law makes no distinction 'between a 
bond given by a surety company and one given by individuals. 

OiPinions Attorn:ey General, 190G-08, pp. 136-188. 
In answer to your second question, you are advised t.hat the treas­

urer is not permitted to take any other security :.han the bond provided 
for by Sec. 3003, Rev. Codes, whether as original Isec.urity or as ad­
ditional security, for the reason that said section 3003 s-pacifically pro­
v,ides that a 'bond in double the amount depol"ited shall be taken signed 
by three or mOTe good and suifi.cient sureties· approved by the boar-d 
of county commissioners and filed with the county clerk, or that a 
Euretycompany bond be given which is required to be in dou'ble the 
Mllount approved by the county commissioners and filed with the 
coun·ty clerk of the county. 

Yours very truly. 

Taxation, National Banks. 
Stock of Bank, Taxation Of. 

ALBER.'f J. GALEN, 
Attorney General. 

National Banks, Taxation Of. 
Bank Stock, Taxatio.n Of. 

The capital stock of a national bank should be assessed at its 
true value to the respective stockholders. In ascertammg 
the value of such stock the assessor may take into considera­
tion all of the property of the bank less the real estate which 
is assessed to the bank as such. 

Hon. H. s. Greene, 
County Attorney, 

Great Falls, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

December 8th, 1911. 

I am in receipt of your letter of the 5th inst., in which you ask 
concerrung the liability of the First National Bank of your city in 
relation to the taxes for the year 1911. You &tate that the assessor 
of your county haSi as-ilessed this bank with the value of its stock less 
the amount of real estate owned by the bank, which Teal estate was 
assessed separately; and you also state that the bank is willing to 
pay the tax for its stockholders upon the valuation of the -"tock as re­
turned by the cashier of the bank but not upon the valuation of the 
stock as found by the assessor. 
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